
BOARD MEETING: Regular Meeting   
DATE:   Wednesday, September 20, 2023 
TIME:   6:00 p.m. 
PLACE:   Naples High School Library 
 

I. Meeting Called to Order 
II. Roll Call 
III. Adopt the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of September 20, 2023  (Board Action) 
IV. Executive Session        (Board Action) 
V. Pledge of Allegiance 
VI. Public Comments: The Board of Education invites you, the residents of our school community, to feel 

comfortable in sharing matters of interest or concern that you might have with us.  The Board President 
will be happy to recognize those of you who wish to speak.  We would ask that you come forward and 
please identify yourself before presenting your thoughts. 
   Those items brought to the attention of the Board during this time may be taken under consideration for 
future response or action. (Individual comments will be limited to three minutes.) 
    As a matter of courtesy, we ask that issues related to specific School District personnel or students be 
brought to the attention of the Superintendent of Schools privately.  Thank you for this consideration.  
 

Board Response: The Board of Education is committed to keeping communication open and transparent.  
The Board of Education President will be working with the Board and the Superintendent to make every 
effort to respond to public comments directed to the Board of Education at previous meetings, during the 
next scheduled meeting. 

VII. Points of Interest  
VIII. Superintendent Recognitions & Updates 

 Student Representative Update  
 Superintendent Update 
 Administrative Update 
 School Business Administrator Update 
 Response re: Senior Citizen Property Tax Exemption 
 Guidance Office Update 
 Discussion re: a Reduction in the required number of Board of Education members 

IX. Board Reports 
 Budget Committee 

X. Minutes          (Board Action) 
XI. Contractual Agreement         

CSEA Memorandum of Agreement        (Board Action)   
XII. 2023-2024 Capital Outlay Project       (Board Action)  
XIII. Business          (Board Action)  

NCS Swim Team Trip 
XIV. Personnel         (Board Action)   

 Resignation 
 Appointments 

- Nurse 
- Teacher Assistant 

- School Bus Monitor 
- 2023-2024 After School Program Coordinator 

 2023-2024 Extra-Curricular 
- Winterguard Assistant Director 
- Elementary (5/6 Grade) Beginning Band 

- Choral Director 

XV. Consent Agenda Items        (Board Action)  
 CPSE Committee Recommendation 
 Volunteers 
 Substitute(s) 

- School Monitor 
- Teacher Aides  
- Food Service Helper 
- Nurse 

- Typist 
- Teacher 
- Teacher Assistant 

XVI. Adjournment               (Board Action)  



Regular Meeting                     September 20, 2023 
 
Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of Naples Central School held on 
Wednesday, September 20, 2023 at ________ p.m. in the Naples High School Library. 
 
Members Present: Robert Brautigam  Steven Mark 
   Joseph Callaghan   Gail Musnicki 

Jacob Hall   Angela Rischpater 
   Amie Levine   Maura Sullivan  
   Kelley Louthan     
 

Members Absent:      
 

Also Present:  Kevin Swartz, Chad Hunt, Kristina A. Saucke, Matt Mahoney, Katherine Piedici, 
Lindsey Evershed-Pursel, Garett Waltman and Pamela Claes. 
 

A quorum being present, the meeting was called to order at _______ p.m. by Board President  
Jacob Hall. 
 
Motion:      
2nd:    
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the agenda of the Regular Meeting of  
September 20, 2023 as presented. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 

Motion:      
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves calling an executive session at _______ p.m. for 
the purpose of discussing the employment history of a particular person or persons. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Time out of Executive Session: _______ p.m. 
 
Motion:    
2nd:    
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the minutes of the following meetings as 
amended: 

 Regular Meeting of July 12, 2023 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Contractual Agreement 
resolution as presented: 
 

•  Resolved, that the Naples Central School District Board of Education does hereby approve the 
amended Memorandum of Agreement between the Naples CSEA and the Naples Central 
School District regarding the starting salary range for a Nurse . (Attached) 

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 



Regular Meeting                     September 20, 2023 
 
Motion:     
2nd:    
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education authorizes the following 2023-2024 Capital Outlay Project Bid 
Award, SED Control No. 43-12-014-04-0-002-020 as presented: 
General Trades Work 
Flower City Glass Co. of NY, LLC 
188 Mt. Hope Avenue 
Rochester, NY 14620 
 

Base Bid Amount: Ninety-two thousand and five hundred dollars ($92,500.00) 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following Business resolutions as presented: 
 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education authorizes the Swim Team trip to participate in the 46 th 
Annual Eastern States Swim Clinic in King of Prussia, PA from Friday October 13, 2023 
through Sunday, October 16, 2023. (Itinerary attached) 

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd:  
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following personnel item as presented:  
 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following resignations, with regret: 
- Ashlee Irwin-Stedge, Teacher Aide, effective September 18, 2023, contingent upon her 

appointment as School Bus Monitor, effective September 18, 2023. 
 

• Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following probationary appointments, pending a 
successful background clearance report provided to the school as a result of the fingerprinting 
process: 

 

- Tomasina Trank, 9314 County Road 14, Honeoye Falls, NY 14472, as a School Nurse, 
effective October 10, 2023, at the rate of $32.00/hour. 
 

- Jennifer Naramore,4971 State Route 245, Naples, NY 14512, as a Teacher Assistant, 
effective September 13, 2023, at the rate of $16.70/hour. 
 

- Ashlee Irwin-Stedge, 8936 State Route 53, Naples, NY 14512, as a School Bus Monitor, 
effective September 18, 2023, at the rate of $14.75/hour. 

 

•  Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
   District Board of Education approves the appointment Tammy Matthews as the 2023-2024 
   After School Coordinator at the rate of $8,500/year. 
 

 



Regular Meeting                     September 20, 2023 
 
• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Extra-Curricular appointments    

for the 2023-2024 School Year, salary as per negotiated agreement:  
 

- Assistant Winterguard: Logan Page 
- Elementary (5/6 Grade) Beginning Band: Anna Halpa 
- Choral Director: Ryan McNally 

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd:   
Resolved, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, 
approves the Consent Agenda Items as presented: 
 

a. Resolved, that the Board of Education accepts the committee recommendations from the 
following meetings: 
-  CPSE Committee actions of August 18, 2023 
 

b. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Volunteers: 
Name                  Position  Address 
Bobbie Jo Borglum       Volunteer  7326 West Hollow Road, Naples, NY 14512  
Jared Borglum       Volunteer  7326 West Hollow Road, Naples, NY 14512  
Shawna King       Volunteer  6777 West Gulick Road, Naples, NY 14512  
Caitlin Landolf       Volunteer  7444 County Road 36, Naples, NY 14512  
Trevor Shoenmaker      Volunteer  6454 Sate Route 64, Naples, NY 14512  
Caitlin Smith       Volunteer  4 Sprague Street, Naples, NY 14512  
Brittany Tierson       Volunteer  6458 Italy Valley Road, Naples, NY 14512 
Matthew Tierson       Volunteer  6458 Italy Valley Road, Naples, NY 14512     
  

c. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Substitute appointments, 
pending a successful background clearance report provided to the school as a result of the 
fingerprinting process: 
Name          Position              Address 

    Vera Parker          School Monitor         885 Italy Valley Road, Naples, NY 14512  
    Vera Parker          Teacher Aide          885 Italy Valley Road, Naples, NY 14512  
    Ashlee Stedge      Teacher Aide          8936 State Route 53, Naples, NY 14512    
    Joseph Mathews  Teacher Aide          14 Wall Street, Naples, NY 14512  
    Joseph Mathews  Food Service Helper  14 Wall Street, Naples, NY 14512  
    Laura Finnan       Nurse          3962 Brink Hill Road, Naples, NY 14512 
    Judy Miller          Typist          8679 State Route 53, Naples, NY 14512 
    Jennifer Gudny    Teacher          73 Ann Marie Lane, Honeoye, NY 14471  
    Shayla Boehm     Teacher Assistant       15 Weld Street, Naples, NY 14512 effective 08/28/23 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd:    
There being no further business, the Regular Meeting of September 20, 2023 is hereby adjourned 
at _______ p.m. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 







 Itinerary for 46th Annual Eastern States Clinic 

 Hotel and Conference Address  : 
 The Crowne Plaza Valley Forge 
 260 Mall blvd 
 King of  Prussia, PA 19406 

 Friday October 13, 2023  : 
 3:30 pm: Leave Naples and drive to The Crowne Hotel 
 ~6:00 Stop for dinner along the drive down 
 10:00: Arrive at Hotel 

 Saturday  : 
 7:30: Breakfast 
 8:00: See conference schedule below 
 6:00 pm:  Dinner 
 6:30-8:00: Clinic Social and Raffle (see schedule below) 

 Sunday October 15, 2023  : 
 7:00: Breakfast 
 7:45: See conference schedule below 
 4:00 Leave Conference and head home 
 ~6:00 stop for dinner on drive home 
 10:00: Anticipated arrival home 

 Students Attending  : (there will be a max of 6 athletes,  plus Miss Mothersell to Chaperone 
 and Coach Alinda Gangi)  (I will add names Tuesday  evening) 





Technology Corner

Informal Social & Raffle – Exhibit Hall

Registration & Exhibit Hall Open (Breakfast available)

Buses leave for the pool with swimmers (Jones & Larson)

Marsh: Breaststroke - Teaching Progressions & Common Errors

Visit the Exhibit Hall

Lundsten: How to Plan a Short Season

Visit the Exhibit Hall

Goldberg: Getting Parents to Work with You, Not Against You

Buses leave pool for hotel

Jones & Larson with swimmers (Q&A)

Lunch Break (Lunch available - Exhibit Hall)

Plumb: Backstroke - Teaching Progressions & Common Errors

Marsh with swimmers

Visit the Exhibit Hall

Exhibit Hall Closes

Marsh: The Benefits of Training Aids

Jones & Larson with swimmers - Training Your Brain

Buses depart for pool (with coaches)

Goldberg with Swimmers at hotel

Clinic Social & Raffle

Exhibit Hall Open (Breakfast available)

Buses leave for the pool with swimmers (Jones & Larson)

Bowman: Butterfly - Teaching Progressions & Common Errors

Visit the Exhibit Hall

Plumb: Creating Dynamic Practices Applicable to All Ages

Visit the Exhibit Hall

Buses leave from pool for hotel

Bowman: IM as a Developmental Philosophy

Jones & Larson with swimmers (Autograph time)

Lunch Break (Lunch available - Exhibit Hall)

Exhibit Hall Closes

Lundsten: Freestyle - Teaching Progressions & Common Errors

Bowman with swimmers

Goldberg: Training Mentally Tough Swimmers

Lundsten & Plumb with swimmers 

Goldberg with swimmers

Jones & Larson: What do You Want to Know? (autograph/mingle)
P

O
 B

o
x 

2
0

9
P

O
 B

o
x 

2
0

9
S

o
u

th
er

n
 P

in
e

s,
 N

C
 2

8
3

8
7

S
o

u
th

er
n

 P
in

e
s,

 N
C

 2
8

3
8

7

If you wish to register for these additional courses, please note 
in the appropriate space on the registration form & include 
payment payable to Eastern States Swim Clinic.

The Methodology for Balanced Training
Fri. Oct 13th 9am-5pm
($99 with clinic registration/$149 without)
Spend the day with Ernie Maglischo PhD, Author of “Swimming 
Faster” & “Swimming Fastest”. Ernie is well known and respected 
for his scientific research as it applies to the sport of swimming. 
The basis of the class is training for optimal performance. 
Through the study of molecular biology one can explain some of 
the “mysteries” of training. For example, why do some athletes 
work harder and swim slower, why do they train for one stroke 
or distance and improve only in other strokes and distances. Is 
it best to do land training before or after swim training? Is there 
a value to what we have, in the past, called garbage yards. How 
will training cause athletes to improve their times or become 
overtrained? Ernie will also cover the following:
1. Understanding the proper use of energy zones
2. The periodization of a season
3. What is cycle training & how to apply it to workouts
4. The proper balance of anaerobic & aerobic training

Swim Specific Dryland
Fri. Oct. 13th 3-6pm 
($40)
This is a complete dryland certification course taught by Bethany 
Tilson for swim coaches of all levels and ages. The course will 
cover how to design swim specific dryland programs, revamp 
your existing program, budgeting and how to get your swimmers 
to buy-in to it. This course will teach you to connect what you do 
in dryland to your in-water training.

OPTIONAL COURSES

Pr
es

or
t S

ta
nd

ar
d

U
.S

. P
os

ta
ge

PA
ID

Pe
rm

it 
#1

29
19

46
4

An Exceptional Educational Opportunity from 
Getting Started to Achieving Excellence

  Established in 1976, the Eastern States Clinic is the most 
comprehensive and personalized coaches’ clinic in the United 
States. This is an excellent clinic exclusively for the education 
and advancement of coaches and swimmers.
  Our Eastern & Central States Swim Clinics are the largest and most 
respected privately run clinics in the United States. Our clinic offers 
you a special opportunity to be with top age group & university 
coaches. The 2023 Clinic proudly offers the following amazing 
line-up of speakers and the opportunity to meet and work with  
2 very dynamic Olympic athletes: Cullen Jones & Breeja Larson.

THETHE
4646thth ANNUAL ANNUAL

EASTERN STATES EASTERN STATES 
SWIM CLINICSWIM CLINIC

Saturday & SundaySaturday & Sunday
OCT. 14OCT. 14thth & OCT. 15 & OCT. 15thth 2023 2023

THE CROWNE PLAZA THE CROWNE PLAZA 
VALLEY FORGEVALLEY FORGE

260 Mal l Blvd260 Mal l Blvd
King of Prussia, PA 19406King of Prussia, PA 19406

Come to this clinic and make your program better than ever!

Recent attendee’s say:
“This is my 1st year attending. I feel privileged to have heard what 
these amazing coaches offer.”
“Every talk had relevance for me as a high school and age group 
coach. One of the best workshops I have ever attended.”
“My swimmers had fun meeting other participating swimmers & 
were motivated by the Olympians & speakers both in & out of 
the pool.”

Bob Bowman: Head Coach ASU, ‘16 Head Men’s Olympic 
Coach, 4 time Asst. Olympic Coach
Dave Marsh: Head Women’s Olympic Coach ‘16, 3X Asst. 
Olympic Coach, Assc. Head Coach UC Berkeley, Head Coach 
Team Elite
Chris Plumb: Head Coach Carmel High School
Kate Lundsten: Head Coach Minnesota Aquajets & Coach of 
Olympian Rachel Bootsma
Alan Goldberg Ed.D: Sports Performance Consultant & Author
Cullen Jones: 2x Olympian ‘08 & ‘12, 4 Gold, 4 Silver, 1 Bronze, 
American Recordholder
Breeja Larson: Olympic Gold medalist ‘12 & American 
Recordholder

Sponsored by: Sue Davis, ISCA & Jill Greenleaf
Sanctioned by ASCA

(Pool Sessions at Suburban Swim Club)

7:00-8:00pm

8:00-9:15pm

7:30-8:15am

8:00am

8:15-9:15am 

9:15-9:45am 

9:45am-10:45am

10:45am-11:15am

11:15-12:15pm

11:00am 

11:30-12:15pm

12:15-1:30pm

1:30-2:30pm

1:30-2:30pm

2:30-3:00pm

3:00pm

3:00-4:00pm

3:00-4:00pm

4:15pm

4:30-6:00pm

4:30-6:00pm

6:30-8:00pm

7:00am

7:45am

7:45-8:45am

8:45am-9:15am

9:15-10:15am

10:15-10:45am

10:45am

10:45-11:45am

11:15-11:45am

11:45am-1:00pm

1:00pm

1:00-2:00pm

1:00-2:00pm

2:00-3:00pm

2:00-3:00pm

3:00-4:00pm

3:00pm -4:00pm 

CLINIC SCHEDULE
(Swimmers sessions in blue italics)

FRIDAY

SATURDAY

SUNDAY

SIGN UP TODAY!! – DON’T MISS THIS CLINIC
Don’t forget your hotel reservation for special clinic rate

Recent IST Clock Raffle Winners

Visit our website www.swimclinic.com

Pool Practicum for Coaches: Olympians Jones & Larson with Marsh, 
Plumb & Lundsten



Bob Bowman - Currently the Head Coach of Men & Women at 
ASU, Bob was Men’s Head Coach for the ‘16 Rio Games & 4x 
Asst. Olympic Coach. His team had an incredible ‘22-‘23 season 
by finishing second at the NCAA’s to secure the best national 
finish in school history. Léon Marchand won the 200 IM, 200 
breast and 400 IM setting new NCAA records in each event. 
Earlier in March ‘23, the Sun Devils stormed to their first Pac-
12 Championship in program history where they won 9 races, 

broke 8 school records and never once let go of their clutch of first place. Bob is one 
of our country’s most respected swimming coaches, a passionate teacher of the sport 
& long-time coach of Michael Phelps. After 4 years as Men’s Head Coach at the 
Univ. of Michigan & Club Wolverine where led the Michigan men to 4 top 8 NCAA 
finishes including 6 NCAA individual champions, Bob returned to NBAC to be the 
Head Coach and CEO. Bob was Asst. Men’s Olympic Coach in ‘04, ‘08 & ‘12. He 
was Head Coach at ‘07, ‘09 & ‘13 World Championships & Asst. in ‘01, ‘03, ‘05, & 
‘11. His swimmers hold numerous World & American records. Bob has been USA 
Swimming Golden Goggles Coach of the Year 4 times, USA Swimming Coach of the 
Year 6 times, ASCA Coach of the Year 5 times & Developmental Coach of the Year in 
‘02. In 2016, Bob was inducted into the Swimming Hall of Fame.

    The 2023 Trade Fair will be an extensive display of swimming 
equipment. The companies will offer for your perusal the latest 
suits, the newest timing system technology, training aids, & 
computer programs. Companies such as IST, Total Performance, 
FINIS, D&J Sports, Fitter & Faster, ONE and Agon will be 
present.

    Special guest, Ernie Maglischo PhD, will present on Fri. Oct 
13th at the Crowne Plaza. There also will be a Dryland session 
presented by Bethany Tilson. These courses will be offered prior to 
our clinic at the Crowne Plaza. These courses are optional & one 
has an additional fee. See course descriptions & fees (reverse side).

    If you have questions about the clinic please contact: Sue Davis 
email: sue.swarthmore@gmail.com, phone 610 348 2152 or  
Jill Greenleaf email: jgreenle@skidmore.edu, phone 518 580 5368 
or visit the website www.swimclinic.com. This clinic is sanctioned 
by ASCA. Attendance earns you 20 points toward the ASCA 
Coaches Certification Program.
    
    If you attend this clinic, you can receive a discounted ISCA 
membership.

THE TRADE FAIR

SPECIAL FEATURES

OTHER FEATURES AND INFORMATION

CLINIC STAFF

   The Crowne Plaza is located 20 minutes from the Philadelphia airport and 
15 minutes from downtown Philadelphia. Transportation from the airport is 
available via Uber and taxi (request flat rate fare to the Crowne Plaza). 
  SPECIAL ROOM RATES - Single $114.00, Double, Triple, Quad $130.00 
Rates apply Wed - Mon
CALL The Crowne Plaza reservations 888 233 9527. Make reservations early 
and by October 5th by 5pm for special rates. 
We always fully book the hotel so DON’T DELAY!

HOTEL ACCOMMODATIONS

EARLY BIRD SPECIAL ends July 20
Coach registration $160.00
Swimmer registration 150.00 
** Group discount does not apply for early bird special dates

CLINIC REGISTRATION FEES (No purchase orders accepted)

Chris Plumb - Chris has served as the Head Coach of Carmel High 
School girls & boys swim teams since 2006. During that time his 
girls’ teams have won every state championship & the boys have won 
Shee7 state championships, making him the winningest coach in 
IHSAA swimming. The Carmel High School girls’ team was named 
“Public High School National Champions” by Swimming World 
Magazine 8 times (‘09-11 and ‘13-17) and the boys earned the same 
honor for the first time in ‘17. In addition to other accolades, Plumb 

was voted as the 2008 IHSAA Girls High School Coach of the Year and the 2008 
Indiana Swimming Senior Coach of the year. Under his helm, the Carmel High School 
girls’ teams have broken the National Public High School Record in the 400 freestyle 
relay twice, the 200 freestyle relay three times and the 200 medley relay. Chris is a 
phenomenal speaker having spoken several times at our Central States Clinic.

Cullen Jones - Cullen is a 4x Olympic medalist & the first African 
American swimmer to hold a World record. At the ‘08 Olympic 
Games, he swam on the legendary world-record setting 4x100 
freestyle relay team. In ‘12, Cullen won gold as Team USA’s anchor 
in the 4x100 MR, silver in the 4x100 FR & individual silver in the 
50m free. Cullen accounts for 13 U.S. medals (7 gold) at major 
international competitions. At age 5, he nearly drowned while 
splashing around at a PA water park. Immediately after which his 

mother enrolled him in swim lessons. It became clear that Cullen had natural talent as a 
swimmer. Throughout his career, he has been passionate about bringing more diversity 
to the sport. One project is the Cullen Jones Diversity Invitational. The goal of the 
invitational is to create a truly multiethnic swim meet that would also combine education 
on water safety & the culture of competitive swimming. Cullen is also an ambassador for 
the USA Swimming Foundation’s Make a Splash initiative.

Breeja Larson - Breeja is a very popular person at our clinics. At the 
‘12 Olympic Trials, Breeja won the 100 Breast by beating Olympian 
Rebecca Soni. She earned her Olympic gold medal as part of the 
400MR team & was 6th in the 100 Breast. She didn’t commit 
seriously to swimming until age 17. Once she did, her talent was 
immediately apparent. She holds Mesa Aquatics Club team records 
in every breaststroke event. Breeja chose to attend Texas A&M. As a 
freshman, she was 2nd in both the 100 & 200 Breast at NCAAs. As 

a sophomore, she was the ‘12 NCAA champion in the 100 Breast setting a new NCAA, 
US Open & American record. Her junior & senior year, she repeated as champion in the 
100 Breast breaking her own NCAA, US Open & American records again. In ‘13, at the 
FINA World Championships in Barcelona she won gold in the 400 MR & was 4th in the 
50 Breast and 5th in the 100 Breast. In ‘14 she won bronze at Pan Pacs in the 100 Breast.

Alan Goldberg, Ed.D - No stranger to our clinics, Alan holds a 
doctorate in Counseling Psychology and is an internationally known 
Sports Performance Consultant. He is the author of  “Smoke On The 
Water”, “Swimming Fast When It Counts The Most”, “Developing 
Mentally Tough Swimmers (DMTS)”, “The Racer’s Edge”, and his 
latest program, “Swimming With The Competitive Edge”. Alan 
travels extensively to work with swim teams and clubs across the 
country. His specialty is helping swimmers overcome blocks and 

slumps and perform to their potential. A knowledge able and humorous speaker, you 
will truly enjoy Alan!

     In addition to ten outstanding talks listed in the Clinic Schedule 
(see reverse side), during the morning pool sessions Jones & Larson 
will work on stroke drills with your swimmers. You, as coaches,  
will have the opportunity to ask stroke related questions at the Sat. 
afternoon pool session at drill demonstration with Marsh, Plumb, 
Lundsten with Jones & Larson. Both days you are welcome to 
meet informally with our speakers to ask questions related to your 
programs. On Sunday there will be an an hour at which time you 
will have the opportunity to hear from the Olympians and discuss 
subjects of personal interest along with autograph time.
      For swimmers - A special opportunity to work with our country’s 
top coaches and Olympians Cullen Jones & Breeja Larson. There 
will be 2 pool sessions and a lecture series with our speakers & the 
Olympians. See schedule (swimmers’ sessions in italics).
   Fri. 7:00-8:00pm Technology Corner for coaches - Select 
vendors will present a lecture/demonstration session regarding the 
use of their products.
     Both days we have planned a special priced breakfast and lunch 
in the Exhibit Hall. This will give you further opportunity to meet 
with our vendors and inspect & learn about the latest equipment 
for coaches and swimmers.
      Fri. There will be an informal gathering for coaches & swimmers 
in the Exhibit Hall.
     Sat. The clinic social for coaches & swimmers will be a gathering 
with our speakers and a special clinic raffle with prizes donated by 
all vendors including an IST digital clock. You must be present to 
win raffle prizes.

David Marsh - David is currently the head coach of Team Elite 
Aquatics in San Diego, California & the professional adviser of 
the Israel Swimming Association. In addition, he coaches the LA 
Current during the ISL Season, who most recently finished 4th 
at the 2021 ISL Finals. He recently spent time as Assc. Coach 
at UC Berkeley with Dave Durden. David is best known for his 
stint as the Head Coach of Auburn, where led the Tigers from 
1990-2007. In his tenure Auburn amassed a record-setting 12 
NCAA Team Titles, 7 on the men’s side and 5 on the women’s 

side. A ‘21 International Swimming Hall of Fame inductee, he served as the U.S. 
Olympic Women’s Head Coach in 2016 & was a three-time U.S. Olympic Men’s 
Assistant Coach in ‘96, ‘20 & ‘12. He spent 10 years as the CEO and Director of 
Coaching of SwimMAC Carolina. SwimMAC generated 14 Olympians for the ‘08, 
‘12 and ‘16 Games during his tenure, with that group compiling 11 gold, two silver 
and one bronze medal. All told, 38 USA Swimming national champions and 27 
junior national champions came from SwimMAC.

PRE-REGISTRATION July 21 - Sept. 20
$180.00 Coach Registration
$170.00 Swimmer Registration

REGISTER BY MAIL OR ONLINE at www.swimclinic.com
NO PURCHASE ORDERS ACCEPTED

DON’T FORGET YOUR HOTEL RESERVATIONS!

SPECIAL GROUP DISCOUNT July 21 - Oct. 5 
(must register at the same time) 
register 5 swimmers get the 6th free, register 5 coaches get the 6th free

LATE REGISTRATION (after Oct. 5 online & at the door)
$200.00 for coaches
$190.00 for swimmers

Kate Lundsten - A 24x All American and D3 NCAA National 
Champion in 100 & 200 Back, Kate held the D3 National record 
in the 200 Back. She has been a USA Swimming coach for over 20 
years. In ‘18, she was Jr Pan Pacs Asst. Coach & in ‘17 Head Coach 
for FINA Jr World Championships. Kate joined the Aquajets as 
Head Coach in ‘04. She is the Board Chair of Newjets, Inc., a non-
profit parent organization of the Aquajets. Prior to her position 
at Aquajets, Kate was a 10-year head coach for the Eden Prairie 

HS Girls’ Swim Team. They won 4 state titles. Kate has been the recipient of numerous 
coaching awards including State High School Coach of the Year while at Eden Prairie. 
She is widely recognized as a superior stroke technician, encouraging & promoting strong 
technique in practice. Swimmers under Kate’s watch have achieved significant success 
including state & national records, 13 Olympic Trial qualifiers & Olympic gold medalist  
Rachel Bootsma.

M
A

IL
 T

O
D

AY
 w

ith
 y

ou
r p

re
-r

eg
ist

ra
tio

n 
fe

e(
s)

 m
ad

e 
pa

ya
bl

e 
to

: E
as

te
rn

 S
ta

te
s 

Sw
im

 C
lin

ic
 c

/o
 S

ue
 D

av
is

, P
O

 B
ox

 2
09

, S
ou

th
er

n 
Pi

ne
s,

 N
C

 
28

38
7 

po
st

m
ar

ke
d 

by
 Th

ur
s.

 O
C

T
 5

th
. P

le
as

e 
on

ly
 O

N
E

 N
A

M
E

 p
er

 re
gi

st
ra

tio
n 

fo
rm

 –
 p

le
as

e 
pr

in
t l

eg
ib

ly.
 M

ai
l t

hi
s 

fo
rm

 w
it

h 
pa

ym
en

t o
r 

re
gi

st
er

 o
nl

in
e 

at
 w

w
w

.s
w

im
cl

in
ic

.c
om

. N
o 

pu
rc

ha
se

 o
rd

er
s 

ac
ce

pt
ed

.

N
am

e
St

re
et

C
ity

 
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

St
at

e 
 

   
   

  Z
ip

 C
od

e
Ph

on
e 

(  
   

   
   

 ) 
 

 
   

   
  E

m
ai

l A
dd

re
ss

C
lu

b/
Sc

ho
ol

 A
ffi

lia
tio

n

C
oa

ch
 $

18
0.

00
Sw

im
m

er
 $

17
0.

00
   

 A
ge

H
ow

 d
id

 y
ou

 h
ea

r 
ab

ou
t t

hi
s 

cl
in

ic
?

Br
oc

hu
re

   
   

R
et

ur
ni

ng
 C

oa
ch

/S
w

im
m

er
   

   
IS

C
A 

   
  O

th
er

O
pt

io
na

l C
ou

rs
es

:
Fr

i. 
M

et
ho

do
lo

gy
 o

f B
al

an
ce

d 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
Fr

i. 
M

et
ho

do
lo

gy
 o

f B
al

an
ce

d 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
Fr

i. 
Sw

im
 S

pe
ci

fic
 D

ry
la

nd

...
...

...
...

.$
99

.0
0 

(r
eg

ist
er

ed
 fo

r c
lin

ic
)

...
..$

14
9.

00
 (n

ot
 re

gi
st

er
ed

 fo
r c

lin
ic

)
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

$4
0.

00


	01 - Regular Meeting of September 20, 2023 - AGENDA - Initial.pdf
	02 - Regular Meeting of September 20, 2023 - BLANK MINUTES
	04 - CSEA MOA - 2023-09-20 - re Starting range of pay for School Nurses
	05 - Swimming Itinerary for 46th Annual Eastern States Clinic
	06 - 46th Annual Eastern States Clinic Brochure

